
HARMONY TOWNSHIP OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

 
 

HOUSE NUMBER REQUEST FORM 

 

TO:  Rich Motyka, Tax Assessor                   DATE:______________ 

 

FROM: _____________________________ 

 

RE:  House Number Request 

Please provide a house number for the following: 

 

BLOCK_____________ 

 

LOT________________ 

 

ROAD________________________________________________ 

 

REQUESTED BY: □ property owner  □builder □other 

 

Name(owner)____________________________________________________________ 

 

Address_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone_______________________________     Email____________________________ 

 

Name(builder/other)_______________________________________________________ 

 

Address_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Phone_______________________________ 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY-PLEASE DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

□Subdivision    □ New Construction  
Final address determination: __________________________________________ 
 

CC:  □  Clerk’s  Office 

        □  Land Use Board Office 

□  Tax Collector Office 

□  Tax Assessor Office 


